
Region IX Education Cooperative 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 20014 

Mindfulness and Emotional Wellness 
Addendum #2 

Questions and Answers 
 

Page 17 - Supplemental Information  

1. A, B, C, D - we sign and include in our PDF proposal? 
- Yes. Failure to do so would result in rejection of the proposal.  

 

2. E. Do we sign the sample contract or not submit anything? 
- The sample contract is there for reference. It is a sample and 

should not be signed and included with your proposal.  

Page 18 - Evaluation 

3. References - What qualifies as a reference 
- References should be from recent previous clients that received 

similar services that aligns with the Scope of Work as detailed on 
Page 4, Section I. B. 

 

4. Letters of Intent - What does this mean? 
-  Offeror should contact New Mexico Public Schools that they plan 

to implement this project in. The Letter of Intent should come from 
the administrator, principal or superintendent of the school the 
offeror indents to implement in. The school should document their 
understanding of implementing the program and their commitment 
of resources to ensure program success.  

 

5. The Summary Scope of Work, sections vii and viii require an independent            
research entity to conduct an independent review of the project. Has PED            
used or does PED recommend a specific research entity here in New            
Mexico? at UNM? through CYFD? Does the Region 9 Education          
Cooperative have a recommendation? 

- Region IX nor the PED makes any recommendations as to the           
independent reviewer. Offeror must provide contact information for        
the evaluator on the submission form, as the evaluator will be a            
sub-contractor.  



 
6. Another question - on page 16 Section F, b. ii. - ". . . grounded in                

Standards for Professional Learning as adopted by NMPED." The NMPED          
website does not list these standards. How can I receive a copy? 

- Please visit the following link for additional information regarding         
the ‘Standards for Professional Learning’ as adopted by the         
NMPED https://www.learningforward.org/standards/ 

 

7. Does Region 9 assume rights over our intellectual property? 
- Any documents, training material or content that is prepared under 

this contract and is specific to this work remain property of the 
NMPED. NMPED has exclusive right to use intellectual concepts or 
material previous by offeror previously produced that is used in this 
project.  

-  
8. Do the participating schools need to be located in Lincoln & Otero 

Counties: Capitan Municipal Schools, Carrizozo Municipal Schools, 
Cloudcroft Municipal Schools, Corona Public Schools, Hondo Valley 
Public Schools, Ruidoso Municipal Schools, Tularosa Municipal Schools? 

- Schools are to be located throughout New Mexico. It is not specific 
to Lincoln and Otero Counties. This procurement is on behalf of the 
NMPED and is open to any public school in New Mexico.  

 

9. Can the participating schools be located in Albuquerque? 
- Yes. 

 

10.Part V Administrative Requirements on page 19 - What type of insurance            
is required? Liability? What amount? 

- The contractor shall maintain liability insurance coverage “equal to         
the maximum liability amounts set forth in the New Mexico Tort           
Claims Act Section 41-4-1 et, seq. NMSA 1978”.  

 
11.Part V Administrative Requirements on page 19 - Why does Region IX            

have to be named as additionally insured on my policy? Region IX will not              
be performing any services and they are not my employees. 

- Insurance requirements can be found in RFP 20014 under the          
Sample Contract in section 22 - Insurance. It is standard practice           
that we are added as an additional insured, but is not required.   
 

 

https://www.learningforward.org/standards/

